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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2022 9:36 AM
To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Subject: Fw: SMU 3821M

case finalised 
 
Best Regards,  
Rasul | Assessor  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.  

 

From: Speedwerkz <admin@speedwerkz.biz> 
Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2022 9:33 am 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: SMU 3821M  
  
Hi Rasul,  
Ok accept.  
Thank you.  
On 21/9/2022 12:19 pm, Rasul (LKKAuto) wrote: 

Hi Ken, 
  
As spoken,  
 
We will be advising our principal a cost of repair L/S $1,000.00 /- with 04 days of repair, subject to their 
approval. 
 
 
 
 
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

 


